



# Tommi Härmä



I am a 27-year-old promising newcomer in the commercial industry. During my studies I have managed to gather a relatively comprehensive amount of experience in different working environments, projects, people and communities. Thanks for my interaction skills and opportunity seizing attitude, I have found my calling in business. The trail I leave behind doesn't only include personal achievements, but also growth in and as a team. I do, however, have the situational awareness to also spot the opportunity for quick decisions and action. With instructive criticism and fluent organization, the final result correlates the given instructions with added detail.

## EXPERIENCE

- 6/2017 - (exchange year) 4/2016 - 9/2016 Sales Team Leader  
*JKsellings Oy*  
*B2C & B2B sales*
- 8/2015 - 4/2016 Entrepreneur  
*Tmi Härmä Tommi*  
*B2C sales*
- 2/2015 - 8/2015 Sales representative  
*Celectus Oy*  
*B2C sales*
- 5/2014 - 8/2014 Summer trainee  
*Teollisuuden Voima Oyj - Oikiluoto 3*
- 5/2013 - 8/2013  
*Quality Control*

## EDUCATION

- 2018 Bachelor of Business Administration - International Business  
*Tampere University of Applied Sciences*
- 2017 Bachelor of Science - International Business  
*Salford Business School*  
*Manchester, England*
- 2014 Electrical and IT engineering  
94 credits in total  
*Satakunta University of Applied Sciences*
- 2010 Secondary School Graduate  
*Ulvila Secondary School*

- +358 45 1399 557
- [tommi.harma.me/en](http://tommi.harma.me/en)
- [tommiharma@outlook.com](mailto:tommiharma@outlook.com)
- [linkedin.com/in/tommiharma](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tommiharma)
- Tampere, Finland

## SKILLS

- Windows OS
- Mac OS X
- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Wordpress
- Salesforce
- Finnish
- English
- Swedish
- German

## OTHER

Group communications and presentation skills course by the national board of education. Final test with a result of 'very good'.

Erasmus+ Online Linguistic Support language test (CEFR) with score of C2 in English.

Double degree in International Business (BBA & BSc). BSc in Salford Business school with first class honours.

International tutoring